



2023

ANNUAL REPORT

.....

. . .

9

NCCK OFFICE

11/F, Flat D Civic Commercial Building 165-167 Woosung Street Jordan, Kowloon Hong Kong

9

SECRETARIAL OFFICE G/F, Lee Shing Mansion 13 Wai Ching Street, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon, Hong Kong

\times

mail@nepalchamber.hk



+852 6226 5472 (Chairman) +852 9203 3715 (Gen. Sec.)

- +852 5169 9331 (Secretary)
- +852 5169 9331 (Secretary)

NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HONG KONG **Executive Committee 2023**



Mr. Lab Kumar Gurung (Chairman)



Mr. Dharam Kumar Gurung Mr. Dhiraj Kumar Rai (First Vice-Chairman)



(Vice-Chairman)



(General Secretary)



Mr. Bardan Gurung (Secretary)



Ms. Indra Gurung (Treasurer)



Mr. Tirtha Raj Gurung (Joint-Treasurer)



Mr. Dhundi (Raj) Gyawali Mr. Prakash (J.P.) Gurung (Executive Member)



Mr. Bishnu Gurung (Executive Member)



Ms. Tika Maya Shrestha (Executive Member)



Mr. Pradip Kandangwa Mr. Sumam Ingnam (Executive Member) (Executive Member)





Ms. Sangita Rai (Executive Member)



Mr. Ashok (Executive Member)



(Executive Member)



Mr. Laxman Thapa (Executive Member)



Mr. Amar Gurung (Executive Member)

NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HONG KONG 2023



Mr. Udaya Bahdadur Rana Magar Hon'ble Chief Patron Consulate General of Nepal, HK.





Mr. Bed Bahadur Khadka Patron Transition President 2002-2005



Mr. Tej Bahadur Rai Patron Founder President 2005-2008



Mr. Jagannath Gyawali Patron First President 2008-2013



Mr. Dasu Ram Parajuli Chief Advisor Immediate Past President



ADVISORS

Mr. Indra Wanem General Advisor

MEDIA REPORTERS



Mr. Rajesh Bhimsariya Trade Advisor



Solicitor, Yek Narayan Sharma Legal Advisor



Dr. Chura Thapa Social Advisor



Mr. SB Limbu Advisor



Mr. Pawan Khemka Advisor



Mr. T.B Yakkha BAGAICHA.COM oFFICIAL Media Reporter



Mr. Jagat Ambu HKNEPAL.COM Official Photographer

NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HONG KONG Official Advisors 2023



Mr. Gokarna Dhakal President Non-Resident Nepalese Association Hong Kong



Mr. Raj Negi Tamang President Nepali Federation of Indigenous Nationalities Hong Kong.



Ms. Aruna Gurung District Councilor Yau Tsim Mong-HKSAR



Mr. Prakash Pun President Hong Kong Nepalese Business Association



Ms. Rita Gurung President Hong Kong Nepalese Federation



Mr. Krishna Pandey Honorable Representative Federation of Nepalese Chambers of Commerce & Industry, Nepal



Mr. Arbindra Prajapati Country Manger Nepal Airlines, Hong Kong



Mr. Drona Kumar Dahal President Federation of International Nepalese Youth Entrepreneurs

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT	6
NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HONG KONG	
Meeting with Secretary	
15th Anniversary CeLEBRATION	
Other Activities	10
Appoints Mr. Kamal Gurung	10
Investment Seminar	10
Meeting with Durga Prasai	10
Token of Appreciation	10
Welcome to Mr. R.K Sharma	11
Participation Belt and Road Summit	11
Celebration of Nepal Day	11
Welcome Mr. Satish Gurung	11
Grand Opening of K97	12
Cocktail Reception	12
NCCHK Meet with President of Nepal	12
NCCHK Meet with Indian Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong (ICCHK)_	13
NCCHK Meet with Executive Director of TPEC, Nepal	13
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	18
Balance Sheet	19
Bank Statement	20
Member List - 2023	21
Calendar 2024	27

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

Hello, Namaste & Ni Hao!

I am ready for the unique challenges that come with my new position as the new president of the Nepal Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong.



Although during the past year we were not being able to enroll as many new members into the chamber, my goal is to grow our membership substantially this year and in years to come. With a solid infrastructure in place, we (our team) can manage a larger group of new members in the chamber. I am confident once people meet our Executive Committee members and our leadership team, they will follow us and join us. The larger the membership, the stronger the chamber will

become. My first goal is to win the trust of our members and my second is to solve their problems my third to listen to their problems and explore their Nepali products, their existing business, natural herbs, and of course our business and our Nepalese brand in the local Chinese community.

Hong Kong is the gateway to exploring any newly branded business in mainland China and to the world. This is a golden opportunity for each and every Entrepreneur who dreamed big. We love ideas and my new team is not afraid to try new things. I am honored to take the helm from now onward to this adventure and get to know each of you much better.

We are looking forward to doing something different in the coming days, but this wouldn't be possible without your support I request each and every business house, and a company that has not yet become a member of the Chamber may join us as an active member.

Please say "Hi and Hello" to us and let me know how I and Chamber can make your upcoming business the best ever.

Mr. Lab Kumar Gurung President, Nepal Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong

NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HONG KONG

epal Chamber Of Commerce Hong Kong (NCCHK) was established on 6 March 2008, It is an independent non-profit member-driven organization that enables members to share knowledge and develop business relations between Nepal, Hong Kong, mainland China and the Asia Pacific Region. The chamber plays a vital role in organizing events and activities that enables members to develop relations with various institutions and organizations.

Throughout the year, the Chamber's events have substantially increased and have become the main platform for members in exchanging ideas and expanding their network. The Chamber maintains a full schedule of such events to keep members well informed in their field of interest and provide opportunities to meet with other businesspeople and promote their business.

The Chambers' activities include seminars, meetings, workshops, lunches, or informal gatherings. The Chamber has a good relationship with government institutions and other business groups in Hong Kong. This network provides the Nepalese business community with a true platform to become a fundamental part of the Hong Kong business community. The Chamber publishes newsletters and an annual business directory distributed free to the members. The directory provides guides to businesses in Hong Kong together with a listing of members' details, profiles, contact details, and links to their websites.

We have a good reputation, and many consumers have positive perceptions of members and their businesses. At present Nepal Chamber has more than 271 Business members representing companies in Hong Kong both individual and corporate.

"BRINGING ALL THE HONG KONG NEPALEASE BUSINESS TOGETHER FOR PROSPERITY AND PROMOTION "

MEETING WITH SECRETARY

On 05/05/2023, Nepal Chamber Of Commerce (NCCHK) met with Mr. Algernon Yau, JP. Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development, HKSAR at Central Government Office. This is the first time NCCHK has formally met with any government official post pandemic period.

Various Subject matters and agendas were discussed to promote Trade and Commerce relations between Nepal and HKSAR. NCCHK will work closely with Commerce and Development Bureau in coming days to promote Nepalese business in Hong Kong.

- 1. Hong Kong F & B industry is facing worker shortage, we can import qualified workers from Nepal on a 2-year contract basis.
- 2. The IT industry is growing rapidly in Nepal, we can empower the Hong Kong IT industry with our skilled talents from Nepal.
- 3. Work with Nepal Tourism Board (NTB) to promote tourism to Nepal from Hong Kong.
- 4. Import more Nepalese products from Nepal to be marketed in Hong Kong.
- 5. Request for more government aided programs to train our members for more efficient business operations.
- 6. Organize field visits to China factories and manufacturing plants.
- 7. Open a Health Center and bring Doctors / Health Workers from Nepal to bring address the medical needs of Nepalese in Hong Kong.













15TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION

On June 28, 2023, Nepal Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong (NCCHK) celebrated its 15th anniversary at the Intercontinental Grand Stanford hotel, Tsim Sha Tsui East.

105 people attended the anniversary celebration. Mr. Uday Bahadur Rana Magar (Chief Patron and Consul General of Nepal for Hong Kong and Macau), Mr. Hung Chiu-Wah Derek (District Councilor), Mr. KC Lam (Head Consulate and Chamber Engagement Invest HK), Mr. Jonathan Lamport (Chairman of Asia and Africa Committee Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce), Mr. Yuen Ka Lok Ernest (Chairman of Kowloon Chamber of Commerce), Mr. Pawan Kumar Prajapati (Chairman of Pokhara Chamber of Commerce and Industry), Mr. Krishna Pandey (Honorable Representative of federation Nepal Chamber of Commerce and Industry), Mrs. Aruna Gurung (Nepal Chamber of Commerce, Nepal), Mr. Gokarna Dhakal (President of Non Resident Nepalese Association, Hong Kong), Mrs. Rita Gurung (President of Hong Kong Nepalese Federation), Mr. Arbindra Prajapati (Country Manager of Nepal Airlines), Mr. Akash Banjara (President of Federation of International Nepali Youth Entrepreneurs), Mr. Dasu Ram Parajuli (Chief Advisor of NCCHK and Immediate Past President), members, guests and invitees were present.

In the second phase of the program, Achievement of Excellence awards were given to 12 outstanding companies from various sectors in Hong Kong.

At the end of the program, champagne toast was raised.



OTHER ACTIVITIES

Appoints Mr. Kamal Gurung

13 Jan 2023, NCCHK appoints Mr. Kamal Gurung as the Honorable Business Rep. of Nepal for NCCHK.



Investment Seminar

On 3 Jul 2023, NCCHK participates in the Investment Seminar at Macau SAR organized by Nepal Consulate.



Meeting with Durga Prasai

On 6 Sep 2023, NCCHK meet with Entrepreneur Mr. Durga Prasai at an event organized by A.G Express.



Token of Appreciation

On 24 Sep 2023, Token Of Appreciation was presented to President of NRNA Mr. Badri K.C.







Welcome to Mr. R.K Sharma

Meet and Greet with Mr. R.K. Sharma, President Candidate for NRNA 2023-2025



Participation Belt and Road Summit

On 13/14 Nov 2023, NCCHK Participated at the Belt and Road Summit 2023. Here are some of the pictures from the event.



Celebration of Nepal Day

NCCHK participated at the National Day of Nepal organized by the Consulate General Of Nepal, Hong Kong.



Welcome Mr. Satish Gurung

Welcome/Meet-Greet with Consul Mr. Satish Gurung.







Grand Opening of K97

NCCHK Congratulates the entire team of K97, Mrs. Kabita Gurung, Mr. Enish Limbu and Mr. Manish Limbu for your new business venture. May your business grow and bring you more prosperity.



Cocktail Reception

Mr. Lab Kumar Gurung, Chairman of Nepal Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong (NCCHK), attended the cocktail reception hosted by the Secretary of Commerce and Economic Development, Mr. Algernon Yau Yin Wah, JP on Thursday, 23 November 2023. The reception was held in the conference Hall of the Central Government Office, Tamar, Hong Kong. The reception was organized on the occasion of the one-week meeting of the Heads of Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices (ETO) and Mainland offices held in Hong Kong for them to meet with various sectors. Among the guests were various members of the Executive Council, Legislative Council, Consul-General, members of trade and industry related bodies, as well as the boards and committees in the spectrum of commerce and economic development.



NCCHK Meet with President of Nepal

3 November 2023, NCCHK meet with the President of Nepal, The Right Honorable Mr. Ram Chandra Paudel.







NCCHK Meet with Indian Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong (ICCHK)

14 June 2023, NCCHK meet with Indian Chamber of Commerce Hong Kong (ICCHK) at their Office at Central.



NCCHK Meet with Executive Director of TPEC, Nepal

11 November 2023, NCCHK meet with Executive Director of Trade and Export Promotion Center, Nepal Mr. Sarad Bikram Rana.

















FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Nepal Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong Profit and Loss

January - Decembe	r 2023
	Total
Income	
A/c - Revenue - General	
Membership Fees	18000
Total A/c - Revenue - General	18000
Activities Income	
Anniversary Income	92600
Induction/Integration Income	17500
Meeting/Welcome/Farewell Income	10000
Total Activities Income	120100
Total Income	138100
Gross Profit	138100
Expenses	
Activities Expenses	
AGM/Convention Expenses	1405
Anniversary Expenses	89040
Induction/Integration Expenses	19044
Meeting/Welcome/Farewell Expenses	11307
Total Activities Expenses	120796
Administrative/Operating expenses	
Accounting Fee	4514
Bank charges	350
Business Renewal Fee	150
Secretarial Fee	105
Stationery and printing Charge	3051
Website Expenses	
Website-Nepal Chamber	625
Website-Sourcing Nepal	1438
Total Website Expenses	2063
Total Administrative/Operating expenses	10233
Total Expenses	131029
Net Earnings	7071

Balance Sheet

Nepal Chamber of Commerce, Hong Kong Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2023

	Total
Assets	
Current Assets	
Cash and cash equivalents	
Bank Current (08-328-0800-1)	100585
Bank Saving (08-158-0800-8)	2000
Total Cash and cash equivalents	102585
Total Current Assets	102585
Total Assets	102585
Liabilities and shareholder's equity	
Current liabilities:	
Accrued liabilities	0
Amount Due to Councilors	
Chairman	2007
First Vice Chairman	67500
General Secretary	17588
Secretary	0
Total Amount Due to Councilors	87095
Sundry Payables	
Bs-Academy	0
Om Nava Buddha Store	0
Total Sundry Payables	0
Total current liabilities	87095
Shareholders' equity:	
Net Income	7071
Opening Balance Equity	0
Retained Earnings	8419
Total shareholders' equity	15490
Total liabilities and equity	102585

Bank Statement



綜合月結單 Consolidated Statement

NEPAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, HONG KONG 1/F, 125 SHANGHAI ST YAU MA TEI, KLN

戶口號碼 Account No.	:	308-328-08001
日期 Date	:	30 DEC 2023
頁數 Page	:	1 of 3

資產摘要 Account Portfolio Summary (以港幣計 in HKD equivalent)			
存款 Deposits	102,585.00		
港元存款 HKD Deposits	102,585.00		
外幣存款 Foreign Currency Deposits	0.00		
中小企貸款 SME Loan 328 中小企分期「快應錢」	0.00		
328 SME Express Money Installment Loan 328 中小企稅務貸款	0.00		
328 SME Tax Loan 328 中小企物業貸款	0.00		
328 SME Property Financing 328 中小企備用「快應錢」	0.00		
328 SME FlexiMoney Overdraft Facility	0.00		
卡服務 Card Services	0.00		
商務卡 Business Card	0.00		

請提防偽冒短訊、電郵及虛假網站。本行不會透過電郵或短訊等提供超連 結或二維碼要求客戶提供個人或帳戶資料或直接下載本行之流動應用程 式。客戶應時常向本行核實任何訊息或電郵所提供的電話號碼。如需核實。 請愛電本行2828 8000(星期一至五上午9:00 至晚上10:00;星期六上午9:00 至下午5:30) / 2828 8159 (非辦公時間)。\$tayalett for pishing SMS, emails and fraudulent websites. The Bank will not ask for your personal or account information or invite you to directly download its mobile apps through hyperlinks or QR codes sent via emails, SMS, etc. You should always verify with us the phone numbers provided by any message or email. For verification, please contact us na 2828 8000 (Mon-Fri 9:00 am-10:00 pm; Sat 9:00 am-5:30 pm) / 2828 8159 (non-office hours).

戶口進支 ACCOUNT ACTIVITIES

存款 DEPOSITS

綜合貨幣支票戶口 Multi-Currency Current Account

戶口號	號碼 Account No.	308-328-08001							
日期 Date		項目 Description	貨幣 CCY	支出 Withdrawal		存入 Deposit	原幣結餘 Balance		
13DEC23	IN-CLEARING CHE	QUE NO.000079	HKD	5,040.	00		103,585.00		
19DEC23	IN-CLEARING CHE	QUE NO.000078	HKD	3,000.	00		100,585.00		
	支票戶口結餘摘要 Ma 號碼 Account No.	ulti-Currency Current Acco 308-328-08001	ount Balance(s) \$	Summary:					
貨幣 CCY	上月結餘 Balance B/F	支出總額 Total Withdraw	ral	存入總額 Total Deposit	項數 Count	原幣結餘 Balance	結餘 (以港幣為單位) Balance (In HKD Equivalent)		
HKD	108,625.	00 8	,040.00	0.00	2	100,585.00	100,585.00		
總額 TO	TAL				2	100,585.00			

BR/G100/2304

如閣下日後不欲收到大新銀行之宣傳郵件,請以書面通知香港郵政信箱333號大新銀行資料保障主任收。

If you would like to be excluded from any of our future promotional mailings, please write to our Data Protection Officer, Dah Sing Bank, GPO Box 333, Hong Kong

A00021305/P00066296

MEMBER LIST - 2023

NO	MEM	COMPANY	TEL	RENEW	VALID
1	214	218 Store	64631615	19/12/21	18/12/24
2	173	4G International Hong Kong	51178744	26/05/21	25/05/24
3	215	7 Days	62265472	19/12/21	18/12/24
4	151	88 Store	54076161	No renew	
5	74	Aadhi Khola Store	61802279	21/03/21	20/03/24
6	216	Aama Store	67452620	19/12/21	18/12/24
7	2	Acute & Company Limited	98261416	17/02/19	16/02/22
8	217	Agx-Press	62265472	19/12/21	18/12/24
9	218	Albin Fast Food	55980739	19/12/21	18/12/24
10	48	Alpha Travel (HK) Limited	52235424	No renew	
11	78	Amore Technology Trading Ltd.		16/12/17	15/12/20
12	68	Antartic Construction Limited	62265472	28/02/19	27/02/22
13	186	A-One Store	95128594	05/04/21	04/04/24
14	130	Apex Finacce (HK) Limited	69330285	No renew	
15	44	Ashim Consultancy Limited	62265472	17/02/19	16/02/22
16	58	Asia Engineering & Resources Limited	98219030	No renew	
17	219	Asia Venture Human Resources & Construction	59480253	19/12/21	18/12/24
18	178	Asika Store	98466581	No renew	
19	117	Astel Pacific Crown JV Limited	64780316	No renew	
20	220	B & B Collection	60962754	19/12/21	18/12/24
21	168	B & B Restaurant	26738718	No renew	
22	221	B-13	60929716	19/12/21	18/12/24
23	59	Bagaicha Limited	53668722	No renew	
24	122	BAR 109	70726161	No renew	
25	187	Baraha Jewwelery	93153980	No renew	
26	222	Bardan Online Shop	51699331	19/12/21	18/12/24
27	106	Basmati Indian Restaurant	94203094	No renew	
28	149	Best Remit HK	60148466	No renew	
29	223	Best Trading HK Co.		19/12/21	18/12/24
30	163	Bhetghat Limited	90880536	No renew	
31	90	Blue Ocean Restaurant	56144141	No renew	
32	108	Bristola Pasta Wine & Grill Hong Kong	67024155	No renew	
33	126	BTC Construction Limited	56822807	No renew	
34	224	Business Sorcerer Academy Hong Kong Ltd.	95479670	19/12/21	18/12/24
35	188	Chatpate House	66444421	No renew	
36	113	Chautari Restaurant	51142531	No renew	
37	189	China Bar		No renew	
38	129	Chulo (Restaurant)	55980739	18/12/21	17/12/24
39	79	Citi Construction & Manpower Limited	95404899	10/02/19	09/02/22
40	22	City-Wealth International Limited	95157520	17/02/19	16/02/22
41	114	Clay Oven	51142531	No renew	
42	27	Claypot Indian Restaurant	93847091	No renew	
43	162	Computech Asia Limited	94612544	No renew	10/00/
44	54	Creator Universal Limited	92487858	17/02/19	16/02/22
45	190	Culture Club	21277936	No renew	
46	98	Curry Express & Fast Food	98324352	No renew	

47	125	Day & Night Caffe & Bar	91901029	No renew	
48	191	Denica Limited	98808194	17/02/19	16/02/22
49	37	Dharma Arts	90759561	05/04/21	
50	71	Dhodh Pokhari Emporium	97216044	No renew	
51	87	Dimple Fusion & Pizza House	91326275	28/02/19	27/02/22
52	64	Dodpani.com Limited	91589181	No renew	
53	115	Dragon Store	90725565	No renew	
54	225	DRS Corporation Limited	61891157	19/12/21	18/12/24
55	182	Dudh Pokhari Emporium	97216044	06/03/19	05/03/22
56	28	Dynamic Travels & Tours Limited	94828793	17/02/19	16/02/22
57	24	Dynamics Hong Kong Limited	61524500	19/11/21	18/11/24
58	138	Egg Roll Kitchen	66243146	No renew	
59	226	Elite Gurkha Security Services Limited	98205448	19/12/21	18/12/24
60	192	Escape onfenwickst	61221942	No renew	
61	81	Everest Construction Limited	94297075	14/02/18	13/02/21
62	13	Everest Media Limited	94207156	No renew	
63	134	Ex-Gurkha Restaurant & Bar	39545247	No renew	
64	42	Faith Progress Limited	66856620	No renew	
65	156	Fishtail Hair Care	60679422	No renew	
66	193	Fishtail New Store		No renew	
67	194	Fishtail Travel	90774284	No renew	
68	66	Friends Concept Company Limited	67024155	No renew	
69	73	fruitful consultancy	95530974	No renew	
70	227	Full Moon Entertainment Limited	64200357	19/12/21	18/12/24
71	195	Funky monkey	00224252	No renew	
72	99	Fusion Kitchen	98324352	No renew	
73 74	40 4	G L Success Limited	94634461 90224517	No renew	17/12/24
74	4 19	Galaxy Network Limited Galkot International	53652394	18/12/21 No renew	1//12/24
76	33	Gateway Overseas Employment Limited	97178861	17/02/19	16/02/22
77	45	G-Cladd Limited	66278687	No renew	10/02/22
78	94	G-cladds international Limited	002/000/	No renew	
79	228	Global GRG IT Services Ltd.	51699331	19/12/21	18/12/24
80	229	Global Link Service	90472917	19/12/21	18/12/24
81	230	God Send Employment Agency	94318095	19/12/21	18/12/24
82	110	Gorkha Ekta International HK Limited	92329774	No renew	
83	141	Gorkha Store	92824344	27/03/21	26/03/24
84	211	Great Joy Management Ltd.		23/02/18	22/02/21
85	35	Great Perfect Limited	98794724	No renew	
86	103	Grill House	28505232	No renew	
87	232	Gukhas Group (G3S) Cleaning And Housekeeping Ltd	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
88	233	Gurkha Café & Provision Ltd	94177004	19/12/21	18/12/24
89	53	Gurkha Construction Group	68985709	No renew	
90	234	Gurkhas Construction & Engineering Ltd	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
91	235	Gurkhas Construction Limited	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
92	236	Gurkhas Group (G3) Holdings Limited	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
93	237	Gurkhas Group (G3S) Logistic And Trading Ltd	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
94	119	Guru Restaurant	61996241	No renew	0.1/2-1-2
95	14	Hajur Ko Upahar (HK) Ltd	90604632	02/05/21	01/05/24
96	96	Hakodata Japanese Restaurant	62097194	No renew	

97	238	Hamro Gahana	97062052	19/12/21	18/12/24
98	153	Hamro Gahana Hong Kong	62205723	No renew	
99	180	Hamro Pasal	55144706	No renew	
100	97	Hello Kitchen	60904950	No renew	
101	239	Highland Engineering Limited	51853155	19/12/21	18/12/24
102	240	Himalaya HK Trading Company	63414025	19/12/21	18/12/24
103	241	Himalayan Faktanglung Store	56931225	19/12/21	18/12/24
104	8	Himalayan Guest House	91218072	No renew	
105	144	Himalayan Restaurant		No renew	
106	26	Himalayan Tours & Travels Limited	56230786	18/12/21	17/12/24
107	25	Himali Engineering Construction Limited	60301435		30/12/02
108	242	HK Nepali Lagani Group Limited	63960781	19/12/21	18/12/24
109	172	HKNepal.com	90599041	No renew	
110	11	Holiday Nepal Travels & Tours Limited	90774284	19/12/21	18/12/24
111	196	Horizen Consultancy	62558702	02/06/18	01/06/21
112	69	Horizon Construction & Engineering Limited	98261416	No renew	
113	128	Hungry Eye Restaurant & Bar	34858737	No renew	
114	197	Hungryeye Restaurant and Bar	94401782	19/12/21	18/12/24
115	41	Image Saloon Limited	92496871	17/02/19	16/02/22
116	107	Indian Cuisine	94203094	No renew	
117	65	Indra Baraha Jewellery Limited	61413533	No renew	
118	166	Jeseeka Jewellers Ltd.	94611792	No renew	
119	243	Jeshika Construction Co.	60904934	19/12/21	18/12/24
120	184	Jhorle Restaurant	27771078	No renew	
121	198	Joe Banana Bar	61221942	No renew	
122	109	Kabita Restaurant		No renew	
123	244	Kalika Engineering Limited	51223919	19/12/21	18/12/24
124	6	Kangan Limited	90427154	No renew	
125	245	Karma Consultancy Company		19/12/21	18/12/24
126	137	Karuna Beauty & Hair Salon	59341572	No renew	
127	46	Kasthamandap Finance Limited	95227478	16/12/21	15/12/24
128	199	Kathmandu (Netra) Store	54455761	No renew	
129	77	Keniko Consultancy Services		16/12/17	15/12/20
130	80	Keno International Limited	97118470	18/12/21	17/12/24
131	127	KME Holdings Limited	93752112	18/12/21	17/12/24
132	200	KME Remittance Ltd	64987336	19/12/21	18/12/24
133	29	Kone Enineering Construction Limited	64472256	No renew	
134	52	Kowloon Curry House & Bar	98324352	No renew	
135	179	Kripa Store	53087887	No renew	
136	112 201	KTM Bar & Kitchen Ktm Grill	69225210 97118470	No renew	10/17/74
137			9/1184/0	19/12/21	18/12/24
138	202 164	Lafa & Ngolsyo	60020562	No renew	
139 140		Lima Consultancy	60939562	No renew	16/02/22
140	50 63	Lingden Consultant Limited	67303019	17/02/19	16/02/22
141 142	63 246	Lingma Construction & Engineering Limited	90824402	No renew	10/17/74
142		LJ Sisters Engineering Construction Limited	60904934	19/12/21 02/06/18	18/12/24
143	70 104	Loyal Gorkha Security (Hk) Limited Lumbini Restaurant & Bar	62265472		01/06/21
144	203	M. C. A. Lai Solicitors	90423280 25200778	No renew No renew	
145 146	203 155	Mahalaxmi Saree Center	95154535	No renew	
140	122		55154555	NUTENEW	

147	161	Maharaj Veg	62399433	No renew	
148	93	Makalu RS Limited	55093434	No renew	
149	102	Malta Aluminum Fabricator	96805076	No renew	
150	72	Mamita Store	60963871	No renew	
151	247	Manaslu Limited	91589181	19/12/21	18/12/24
152	204	Massie & Clamants	23918803	No renew	10, 12, 2 1
153	248	Master Access Limited	93752112	19/12/21	18/12/24
154	85	Maxwell Finance Limited		22/02/18	21/02/21
155	249	Mirror Beauty Salon	59918193	19/12/21	18/12/24
156	154	Misra Arts Limited	59894991	No renew	,,
157	250	Mount Everest Store	55848911	19/12/21	18/12/24
158	43	Mutual Boom Limited	61996241	No renew	
159	147	Na Thai	66266391		30/12/02
160	23	Nalanda Art Trading Company	92370745	No renew	
161	34	Namaste Limited	94778482		30/12/02
162	133	Namling Singapore Fancy Store	93464622	No renew	
163	251	Navtej Store	91770082	19/12/21	18/12/24
164	175	Nepal Airlines Hong Kong	23759151	No renew	
165	32	Nepal Finance Limited	60904950	17/02/19	16/02/22
166	252	Nepal Food Services Limited	93040946	16/12/21	15/12/24
167	167	Nepal Jewellers	93004967	No renew	
168	9	Nepal Post Overseas	92714307	No renew	
169	7	Nepal Restaurant	93040946	No renew	
170	158	Nepali Mehli Shop	97306621	No renew	
171	181	New Buddha Store		No renew	
172	132	New HK Fancy Traders	61015256	No renew	
173	17	New Horizon Consultancy	62558702	No renew	
174	212	New Image Hair Salon Company	53167886	15/08/22	14/08/25
175	183	New Marshyandi Store	61837417	No renew	
176	31	New Nepali Corner	64759099	No renew	
177	101	New Poonhill Store		No renew	
178	92	New Yours Shop	92784404	17/02/19	16/02/22
179	75	Ningsaang Store	62193446	No renew	
180	150	NITI International Ltd.	90926313	No renew	
181	89	Ocean Pacific Restaurant & Bar	06452276	No renew	
182	82	Om Ganeshaya Store	96453376	No renew	17/12/24
183	95	Om Nava Buddha Store	92445455	18/12/21	17/12/24
184	123	Pacific Construction (AP) Limited	98786015	No renew	15/12/24
185 186	3 116	Pacific Crown Engineering Limited Pacific Crown Services Limited	64780316 64780316	16/12/21 No renew	15/12/24
186	253	Pachac crown services Limited Pancharatna Business Club	97099181	19/12/21	18/12/24
187	255 254	Panoroma Engineering Ltd	56983900	19/12/21	18/12/24
189	255	Panoroma International (HK) Company	56983900	19/12/21	18/12/24
190	49	Papaya Engineering & Employment Services	65777048	No renew	10/ 12/ 24
191	30	Paramount Engineering Limited	91638140	19/12/21	18/12/24
192	38	Pashupati Store (Jordan)	97711592	18/12/21	17/12/24
193	39	Pashupati Store Yuen Long	27705554	No renew	_,,, _ ,
194	160	Pathibhara Store (Yuen Long)	63560302	19/12/21	18/12/24
195	120	Pizza Max Bistro	98475924	No renew	-,, - .
196	57	Power Range Limited	63430476	19/12/21	18/12/24
	2.	0 1		, ,==	, , – ·

107	250	Drawish a Calderwith Shaw	F1172C20	10/12/21	10/12/24
197	256	Pranisha Goldsmith Shop	51173620	19/12/21	18/12/24
198	205	Preve Group	59759718	No renew	10/12/24
199	257	Public Investment Group Limited	05000022	19/12/21	18/12/24
200	157	Pumori Exchange	95009832	19/12/21	18/12/24
201	258 169	Pun Store	67024402	19/12/21	18/12/24
202 203	259	R K Store Rich Baba Global Limited	67024403 93532774	No renew	18/12/24
203	56	S A Y A P A T R E E	92033715	19/12/21 17/02/19	16/02/22
204	62	Safework Construction Limited	61510854	No renew	10/02/22
205	213	Sagar Management Limited	93490705	19/12/21	18/12/24
200	145	Sagar Management Linned Sagarmatha Kindergarten	33490703	No renew	10/12/24
207	67	Sagarmatha Limited	97396577	No renew	
209	260	Samsum Company	63846554	19/12/21	18/12/24
205	15	Sandesh Store	51269517	05/04/21	04/04/24
210	170	Sangam Store	62268347	No renew	04/04/24
212	177	Sani Store	94425816	19/12/21	18/12/24
213	100	Sankhuwasabha Store	69996181	05/04/21	04/04/24
214	16	Sanskriti Jewellers Limited	67194919	06/04/21	05/04/24
215	20	Sapkota Enterprises	97403482	No renew	03/01/21
216	261	Saroya Fresh House	98466581	19/12/21	18/12/24
217	185	Sarsung Company		No renew	
218	262	SBS Brothers And Sons Limited	6152 9147	19/12/21	18/12/24
219	83	Season Restaurant & Bar	52381906	No renew	
220	206	Sere Panjab	95157520	No renew	
221	142	Sewadhog	67350558	18/12/21	17/12/24
222	10	Shiva & Brothers Company	90262510	No renew	
223	121	Shreenkhala Curry House HK	93618135	No renew	
224	171	Siddhababa General Store	63458594	19/12/21	18/12/24
225	263	Siddhanth Jewellers Ltd	60103807	19/12/21	18/12/24
226	264	Sijan Stores	67016826	19/12/21	18/12/24
227	60	Simrik construction & Engineering Limited	67697741	No renew	
228	12	Singi Tele Trade Company	90939867	No renew	
229	51	Sino Gurkha Construction & Eng Limited	98219030	No renew	
230	76	Small Nepale Store	91437315	No renew	
231	146	Sole Mio	66266391		30/12/02
232	88	Solid Rock Holdings Limited	91589181	No renew	
233	61	Souvenior (Private) Limited	93634750	17/02/19	16/02/22
234	265	SR Company Limited	60994216	19/12/21	18/12/24
235	266	Standard Gurkhas Human Resources Limited	68985709	19/12/21	18/12/24
236	207	Star Ease Int Ltd	59958908	No renew	
237	174	Stone Collection Company	97165444	No renew	
238	86	Street Fast Food		No renew	05/01/20
239	91	Summan Engineering Limited	60584833	06/04/19	05/04/22
240	18	Sun Sine Beauty Parlor	94351861	No renew	
241	1	Sunkoshi Construction Limited	21997774	No renew	
242	55	Sunkoshi Gurkha security Limited	21997774	No renew	
243	21	Sunrise Travels Limited	90262510	No renew	10/12/24
244	165	Super Food & Store	95157384	19/12/21	18/12/24
245	267	Suvakamana Store	55980739	19/12/21	18/12/24

246	136	Suzu Store	61178109	No renew	
247	118	Tapaella Grill	94634461	No renew	
248	111	Taquila On Davis	67390905	No renew	
249	5	Temces International HK	56643688	19/12/21	18/12/24
250	105	The China Bar	92332074	No renew	
251	148	The Nest Restaurant & Bar	60148466	27/03/21	26/03/24
252	268	Three Sisters Grocery Store	97208761	19/12/21	18/12/24
253	124	Tina Global International Limited	97453915	No renew	
254	143	Too Yuen Kee Fruits Company Ltd.	51651907	18/12/21	17/12/24
255	269	Two Sisters Company (HK) Limited	93159126	19/12/21	18/12/24
256	36	Union Square Limited	65936464	No renew	
257	159	Unique Ladies Collection	94586552	No renew	
258	140	United Con & Manpower Services. LTD	61515489	No renew	
259	84	Universal Institute	69384344	18/12/21	17/12/24
260	270	Vajra Arts	51773554	19/12/21	18/12/24
261	208	VIP -2 fresh meat shop	92001629	No renew	
262	139	VIP Store	90797495	No renew	
263	271	Visionlink Holding Limited	54303610	19/12/21	18/12/24
264	209	We will rise	91254122	No renew	
265	152	Xoco Maxican Cartina & Bar	36202323	No renew	
266	135	Yak & Yeti Restaurant	56961117	18/12/21	17/12/24
267	176	Yamin Store	60477911	No renew	
268	273	Yours Shop	62097194	19/12/21	18/12/24
269	131	Zafferano Holdings Limited	62379073	No renew	
270	210	Zambala Limited	90423278	No renew	
271	47	Zap Photo Studio	98413657	No renew	

CALENDAR 2024

Month	Meeting/Events (Note: 15th AGM had changed the meeting date to every first Wed of the month.)
(B) Jan	
	Meeting: 19 Jan 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
🕒 Feb	
	Meeting: 7 Feb 24
	Event: Induction/Interaction
🕒 Mar	
	Meeting: 6 Mar 24
	Event: Visit
() Apr	-
	Meeting: 3 Apr 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
🕒 May	
	Meeting: 1 May 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
🕒 Jun	-
	Meeting: 5 Jun 24
	Event: Integration
🕒 Jul	-
	Meeting: 3 Jul 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
🕒 Aug	
	Meeting: 7 Aug 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
🕒 Sep	
	Meeting: 4 Sep 24
	Event: Training/Seminar
() Oct	-
	Meeting: 2 Oct 24
	Event: Trade Show
() Nov	
	Meeting: 6 Nov 24
	Event: Member Growth
🕒 Dec	
	Meeting: 4 Dec 24
	Event: 31 Dec 24 (Convention)



BUSINESS SORCERER Academy Hong Kong Limited

"A group of professional accountants" Since 2021 TCSP LICENSE: TC008201



UPDATE YOUR BUSINESS IN TIMELY MANNER



BS-ACADEMY aims to deliver "All in One" reliable and effective support services to the business entrepreneur by providing one-stop professional services which include Business Formation, Business Licensing, Bank Opening, Bookkeeping, Accounting, Software Installation, Auditing, Taxation, Graphics Designing, Web Designing, Visa & Employment all under one roof.

Our Services:

- Company Formation

- Secretarial Service

- Accounting Service

- Auditing & Taxation

- Graphics & Website

Contact: 6430 3150



bsacademyhk@gmail.com https://bsacademyhk.com M/F, Lee Shing Mansion, 13 Wai Ching Street, Yau Ma Tei, KLN.